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proposal. If you are sending your objection by email to
whitewebbs@enfield.gov.uk please add as a cc white-

:r webbspark@gmail.com cllr.nesil.caliskan@enfield.gov.uk ,
" your ward councillors - their email addresses can be found
¥ here https://www.enfield.gov.uk/services/councillors-and-

democracy
Your M.P. bambos.charalambous.mp@parliament.uk

4)‘1 (Southgate)

4 [~ feryal.clark.mp@parliament.uk (Enfield North)

kate.osamor.mp@parliament.uk (Edmonton)

Your GLA member Joanne.mccartney@london.gov.uk

FB walking in Whitewebbs

And Whitewebbs woofers and walkers

Keep Whitewebbs as open space for the people of Enfield
We need it!
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Why does THL (Spurs /ENIC) want approx.60% of
Whitewebbs Park?

Spurs/ENIC have no experience of, or interest in, running public open space—
they are very good at tickets, turnstiles and television rights.

According to their leaflet they want room for eight pitches. At most they need
the area roughly outlined in blue and shaded.

Why do they want the rest of the pink shaded area?

Do they have undisclosed plans for expansion with further training and hospi-
tality facilities?

Is the ultimate aim to create a Spurs/ENIC private country estate.?

We know that they like their privacy—just look at the huge earthworks around
the existing site.

Why do they want to control the route to the back entrance to Whitewebbs
House?

Why do they want to control all the entrances to the park?

Answer
We do not know

Why—the Council has not released information about the proposed lease and
the agreement to lease. BUT they want us to agree to them by not opposing
them.

-Spurs/ ENIC have not submitted their planning proposals and don’t
want to do so until the agreement to lease is signed.

Spurs has not “engaged with the community” to answer questions as it
was bound to do as the preferred bidder.

What are our Council and Spurs/ENIC hiding? Why the secrecy?
Object to the agreement to lease
by 23.59 15th January



